



November 24, 2025

Dan Marsh
Senior Manager, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
Liberty Utilities
701 National Avenue
Tahoe Vista, CA 96148

CLOSURE OF NOTICE OF NON-PERFORMANCE

Mr. Dan Marsh:

The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) issued Notice of Non-Performance (NON), NON_ESD_LU_RIB_20250916_1028 to Liberty on October 27, 2025,¹ pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 326 and Government Code section 15475.1. Liberty submitted its response on November 19, 2025,² addressing the identified violation.

After reviewing the response, Energy Safety has determined that Liberty has adequately addressed Energy Safety's concerns. As a result, NON_ESD_LU_RIB_20250916_1028 is closed, and no further action on this matter is required by Liberty.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Elizabeth McAlpine at Elizabeth.McAlpine@energysafety.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Sheryl Bilbrey
Program Manager | Environmental Science Division
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
Sheryl.Bilbrey@energysafety.ca.gov

¹NON_ESD_LU_RIB_20250916_1028_LibertyResponse
(<https://efilinginternal.oeis.local/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=b522594a-8f24-46d0-8100-696db58cdcea>, accessed November 24, 2025).

²NON_ESD_LU_RIB_20250916_1028_LibertyResponse
(<https://efilinginternal.oeis.local/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=e024d812-2769-422f-a38a-51449d9f381a>, accessed November 24, 2025).

Cc:

Peter Stoltman, Liberty Utilities

Peter.Stoltman@libertyutilities.com

Jordan Parrillo, Liberty Utilities

Jordan.Parrillo@libertyutilities.com

Eric Oiler, Liberty Utilities

Eric.Oiler@libertyutilities.com